

PROFILE

Dedicated text and data annotator with 1.5 years of experience in English and Spanish texts, as well as diverse image topics requiring indepth research and understanding. Proven track record in teaching and mentoring fellow annotators to enhance quality and efficiency. CELTA certified English teacher with a confirmed C1 level (FCE test).

CONTACT ME



+380968146737



kateryna.shumanska@gmail.com



https://www.linkedin.com/in /kateryna-shumanska 2a341926b/

LANGUAGES

English - C1 (Advanced) Spanish - C1 (Advanced) Ukrainian - Native

COMPUTER SKILLS

- Vast experience of work with SuperAnnotate
- Proficient user of Google Suite, MS Office
- Overall confident PC user

KATERYNA SHUMANSKA

Data Annotator

RELATED EXPERIENCE

Data Annotator

at N-iX, remotely, since April 2023

- Labeled and categorized texts in both English and Spanish for machine learning models
- Worked with Named Entity Recognition (NER) to identify and label key entities in datasets
- Assisted in sourcing and curating relevant data for annotation tasks
- Annotated images of varying quality, ensuring consistency and quality in annotations

OTHER EXPERIENCE

English Teacher

at GoIT, remotely, June 2023 - April 2024

- Taught English language skills to adult learners, with a focus on professional and technical communication
- Developed lesson plans tailored to teaching IT and technology-related vocabulary
- Assessed learners' progress through quizzes, discussions, and practical assignments

Customer Support Representative

at Wren Kitchens, The UK, Barton-Upon-Humber, June 2022 - February 2023

- Handled external customer queries in English from both native and non-native speakers
- Assisted customers with technical issues

EDUCATION

at V.N. Karazin Kharkiv National University, September 2019- June 2023

Bachelor's degree in Foreign Languages (English and Spanish)